Page 1

wm DESERT

FOUNDATION

a\'ffi COLLEGE

Foundation Board Meeting

Wednesday - May 22, 2013

Meeting Location(See map)
Foundation Board Room

BOARD PACKETS ARE REQUIRED AT EVERY MEETING.
Please bring yours.

Our Mission:
The mission of the Foundation is to enhance the quality of education by advancing the College of
the Desert through building relationships, securing philanthropic support and stewarding assets.

Our Vision:
To positively impact the lives of students who are striving to achieve a purposeful education and
te enhance the communities of the Coachella Valley and the region.

Core Values:

¥ Accountability

¥« Integrity

" Service Excellence
¥ Trust

BMaM3



Page 2

D =FeTm O

o
n
K
L
r
3
¥
A
¥
3
n
u
e

5MaM3



I RIIET W i o LA s e 5 BB A S
R e e i b i i st
D M o e e i i e o
Page 5.........
PEEE Vst i s s it
5 T P e P L
5] 11 6 R TTE PR S T,
M s o A R R T e e S T
Pape 26 iinniiasnn,

P A 2 e e v e e e R e e s e
Page 30..nnimasasani
BREE Y Lo na s A R RS R
PagedE... oo e s R
PAZE 33 i s e s s e e g
Page 34 e
PaEPE3D i

PR T o vax conanani s ssessns smsnsiasunsms smms s sa s i amssmsmsnss

Page 37 ...

COLLEGE
W DESERT

FOUNDATIOMN

May 22, 2013 Board Packet
Table of Contents

RS ERRRRNSS b,y i1 g
v M BETINE Location Map
.....Table of Contents
cemenn . B0@rd of Directors Meeting Agenda
ceresramenmen e RCULIVE Committee Meeting Minutes 04 /24 /2013
wismseisnnnnnaBoard Meeting Minutes 04/24,/2013
reasremmrmrmrermsesenee e MATCH Key Information & Financials
...April Key Information & Financials

vrsanseneen JONNE MacMillan Bio
s i) DA TR MeGrath Bio

s PEEET StUTERon Contrack

wesnsnaMECarthy Child Development Center Request for Funding

e KCOD Radio Station Request for Funding
veereee- L5t OF Planned Giving Advisory Committee
«ees e LASE OF Staff and Contract Personnel
vereererien e B0ATA of Trustee Schedule of Meetings
cmmererenee e FOURdation Board Schedule of Meetings

cevvnnneeeAlIXiliary Board Schedule of Meetings

cecsenimnenee o PS [Investment Policy Statement) approved. 04-24-2013

Fage 3



Page 4

A COLLEGE
ADESERT

FOUMDATION

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, May 22, 2013
Foundation Beard Reom

(**Board action required)

1) Caill to Order

2)  Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act

3 "Approval of April Executive Board Minutes (page: 5}
4) *“Approval of April Board Minutes (page: 7)

5) Financials—Reviaw

a) "Approval of Financials-March 2013 (page: 11)
b} *Appraval of Financials-April 2013 (page: 18)

6} Reporis — Information

a) COD Priorilies — Pam Humlar

o] Academic Senatle President — Zerryl Becker
¢} COD Trustee - Bonnie Stefan

d)  Alumni — Gena Marchu

2] Developmenl — Paber Sturgeon

7) Foundation Board llems:

a) Appointmant of New Foundation Board Members (page: 25)
i"  Donna MacMillan
i) Jodnn MeGrath
Discussionsacion

b) Hems for approval:
i) Contract exiensson- Peter Sturgeon from June 1¥ to September 30 (page: 27)
i) Request for Funding - Child Development Genter (page: 30)
i) Requast for Funding — KCOD radio siation (page: 31)
Discussion/Action

8) Fundraizing Repor - Foundation Directors — Time set aside for Direclors to report in their Fundraising
efforts and contacts.

1 Foundation Informatian Mems:

a) List of Planned giving advisory committes (Page: 32)

by List of 3taff and Contract personnel {Page: 33)

¢] Board of Trustes schedule of meetings (Page: 34)

d} Foundation Board schedule of meatings {Page: 35)

e} Auxiliary Board schedule of meetings (Fage: 36)

fi IPS {Imvestment Poboy Statement) approved 042472013 (Page: 37)

10} Mew Business

11] Adjournment

Maxt meeting, June 26, 2013 at the Cravens Multi-PFurpose Room
51513




Page 5

COLLEGE
wm DESERT

FOUNDATION

Executive Committee Meeting
April 24, 2013 - 2:00pm
Desert Willow Golf Resort
MINUTES

Present:

Robert Archer, Dr. Bob Chell, Peggy Cravens, Donna Jean Darby, Diane Gershowitz, Brian
Holcombe, Susan Hunt, Dr. Joel Kinnamaon, Dr. Chuck Monell, Bonnie Stefan, Larry Spicer,

Staff/Guests

Jim Hummer, Kippy Laflame, Pam Hunter

Call to Order

Dr. Bob Chell called the meeting to order at 2:05 p.m. with a quorum of members present.

Brown Act Invitation for Public Comment
Mo cards to speak were submitted from the public,

Modification to By-Laws

Review and discussion of propased madification to the Foundation By-Laws combining the

Finance and Investment Committees
M/S/C to present the full board with the proposed amendment with the following
changes to the by-law amendment included on page 5 of 25 of the Executive Committee
board packet:

The Financednvestment Committee shall be responsibie for:
»  Reviewing and recommending Annual Operating Budget for the Foundation
as prepared by the staff
e Monitoring funds coming into the operational budget and funds being
dispersed through the operational budget

Presentati ) discussion of Y 2013/2014 Operating Budaet

Review of revenues and expenditures and alternative budget scenarlos via Power Point
presented by Jim Hummer, A hand-out of presentation was given to everyone present,
Discussion of pros and cons of multi-year commitment,
M/5/C Bab Archer, Diane Gershowitz to recommend to full board to adopt the Proposed
2013/2014 Operating Budget as distributed on p15 or 25 of the Executive Committee
board packet.

5M5M13



Page &

Proposed change to the Investment Policy
Discussion of the proposed changes to I5F recommended by the Investment Committee
presented on page 16 of 25 of the Executive Committee board packet.
Fage 8 now reads: Fermitted alfernative fmvestments are- commadities and real estaie,
To read: Permiftfed alternative investments include, but are not limited fo: commodities and real
esiate.
M/S/C Susan Hunt/Bob Archer to recommend to full board to adopt the proposed
change to the ISP as distributed

Review of proposed Committes assignments
Discussion of the proposed assignments. Only correction is the addition of Marcia Stein to the

Resource Devalopment Committes,

Adjournment at 2:50pm

Minutes taken by Kippy Laflame

SMGM3



COLLEGE
A DESERT

FOUMDATION

Board of Director Meeting

April 24, 2013 - 3:00pm

Desert Willow Golf Resort
MINUTES

Present:

Carol Ammon, Bob Archer, Zerryl Becker, Dr. Bob Chell, Peggy Cravens, Donna Jean
Darby, Diane Gershowitz, Brian Holcombe, Susan Hunt, Dr. Joe! Kinnamon, John
Marman, Dr. Chuck Monell, Russ Russell, Elizabeth Sealey, Dominique Shwe, Sally
Simonds, Kate Spates, Larry Spicer, Bonnie Stefan, Marcia Stein, Dr. Ed Tauber

Absent:
John J. Benoit, Joan Busick, Jarmes Carona, Jean Carrus, Norma Castaneda, Dr. Bill
Kroonen, Mary Latta, Penny Mason, John Marman, Penny Mason, Mark Nickerson,

Staff/Guests
Jim Hummer, Kippy Laflame, Pam Hunter, Gene Marchu

Call to Order
Dr. Bob Chell called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. with a guorum of members

presant.

Brown Act Invitation for Public Comment
No cards to speak were submitted from the public,

Approval of Minutes
It was M/S/C Bob Archer/Russ Russell to approve the March Board Minutes as
distributed.

Member John Marman gave everyone present a sheet entitled "Where all
Students Reside by City."”

Modification to By-Laws

The Executive Committee recommended to the full board to accept the
proposed modifications to the Foundation By-Laws combining the Finance and
Investment Committees. The new wording will be:

The Finance and Investment Committee shall consist of the Treasurer as
chairman, and nine other Board members appointed by the Board President.
One additional member will be appointed as an alternate member. The
Committee terms of office shall be for one year, or until the next annual
meeting. Any vacancy shall be filled by appointment of the Board President.

51513

Page ¥



Fage

The Finance Committee shall be responsible for:

+« reviewing of monthly financial reports

« reviewing and recommending Annual Operating Budget for the
Foundation as prepared by the staff

« recommending necessary adjustments, if any, at the end of December
each year

= monitoring funds coming into the operational budget and funds being
dispersed through the operational budget

s oversee the investment of the Corporation assets in accordance with the
Investment Policy Statement

The Finance and Investment Committee will meet monthly or as needed. The
Commitiee will report fo the Board of Directors, when appropriate, on the
allocation and makeup of the Corporation’s assets, recommaend any changes in
advisors and inform the Board of any matters which pertain to the
investments.

It was M/S/C Marcia Stein/Larry Spicer to accept the recommendation as
written.

Financials
Due to the delay in getting these out they will be reviewed at next month's

meeting.

Presentation and discussion of FY 2013/2014 Operating Budaet

Review of revenuas and expenditures and alternative budget scenarios via Power Point
presented by Jim Hummer. A hand-out of presentation was glven to everyone
present.

M/5/C Donna Jean Darby/Susan Hunt to adopl the Proposed 2013/2014
Operating Budget as distributed on p. 17 or 38 of the Foundation Board packet.

Motion carried with one opposed, John Marman
Proposed change to the Investment Policy

Discussion of the proposed changes to ISP recommended by the Investment
Committee presented on page 18 of 38 of the Foundation Board packet.

Page 9 now reads: Permitted alternabive investments are: commodities and real
agtats,
To read: Permitted alternative investments include, but are not imited to:
commaodities and real estate,
M/S/C Bob Archer/Larry Spicer to adopt the proposed change to the ISP as
distributed

A3



Foundation Annual Bard Election

Slate of new Directors:
Caral Ammaon

Bob Archer

Zerryl Becker
lohn 1. Benoit
Joan Busick
James Carona
Jean Carrus
Morma Castaneda
Or. Robert Chell
Peggy Cravens
Donna Jean Darby
Diane Gershowitz
Brian Holcombe
Susan Kay Hunt
Dr. Joel Kinnamon

O, Bill Kroonen
Mary Latta

John Marman
Penny Mason

Dr. Charles Maonell, MD
Mark Mickerson
Fuss Russell
Elizabeth Sealey
Dominigue Shwe
Sally Sirmonds
kate Spates

Larry Spicer
Bonnie Stefan
Marcia Stein

Dr. Edward Tauber

It was M/5/C Bob Archer/Marcia Stein to approve the election of the presented slate of
Directors for the 2013-2014 Foundation Board of Directars

Slate of Officers:

Donna Jean Darby, President

Dr. Robert M. Chell, Past Presidant

Mark Nickerson, Vice President
Russ Russell, Treasurer

Diane Marcus Gershowltz, Secretary
Dr. Charles Monell, Parliamentarian

It was M/5/C Peggy Cravens/Susan Hunt to approve the election of the presented

slate of Officers for the 2013-2014 Foundation Board of Directors

The following presentations were made:
Plagues from the Foundation and from the College to ocutgoing President, Dr. Bob

Chell, Donna Jean thanked Dr. Chell for his leadership

The passing of the gavel to new Foundation Board President Donna Jean Darby,

31133

i

Page 3



Page 10

Reports
g) College of the Desert President - Dr. Joel Kinnamon

Dr. Kinnamon infarmed the board that there will be some organizational
changes in the leadership of the College. He discussed his vision for making
our Culinary and Agricultural flagship programs at our new West and East
campuses. Donna Jean Darby has asked him what the pricrities are for the
College, Dr. Kinnamon will have a list of the top 4 priorities to discuss at the
next meating.

b) Academic Senate President - Zerryl Becker
Zerryl informed the board of upcoming events such as the graduvation and
commencement ceremonies.

¢) COD Trustee - Bonnie Stefan
Bonnie explained the new Trustees appolntment process for replacing Trustee
John Marman who resigned in April. They received 23 applications. The next
Trustee meeting is May 17 and everyone is welcome to attend.,

d) Alumni - Gene Marchu
2013 marks the 30" anniversary of the Alumni Association. During that time
they have given over $1.5 Million for student scholarships.

2) Development Update - Peter Sturgeon
Paul Morris, a 1968 COD grad, gave a 50,000 scholarship.
We are expecting the $1.2 Million from the Moore estate to be deposited any
day now. April campus tours were successful in bringing In new PC member
and much interest in the College.

The Board was invited to enjoy refreshments served,

Adjournment at 4:00 pm

Minutes taken by Kippy Laflame

§M5M3



Fage 11

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

March 31, 2013

51513



Page 12

Key Financial Information

March 2012 March 2013
Total Net Assets: 24 107 443 24,132,088

Total Revenue Received July 1, 2012-March 31, 2013: & 3,040,887
Permanently Restricted: 234,920
Temporarily Restricted: 2,006,119
Unrestricted: 799,848

Total Revenue received in March 2013: 5 944,705

Total Funds transferred to College for Use:
July 1, 2012 ~March, 2013: 5633614

Scholarships: 5428 389

Programs: 5205,225
Total Funds in endowments: March 2013: 516,669,318
Total Funds in Unrestricted Funds: 51,276,672
Carry over from July 2012---balance as of Mar. 2013; 5571,032
Ackerman Fund ++(Unrestricted) Balance: Feb 2013; 5219980

++ fund for College Classes---5100,000

SM5M3



Revenue and Expenditure Comparison March 31, 2013

Total Dperating
Revenues i Expense '!;4'::25 &
Foundation Actual e

IFiscal Year 20092010 1.145,180 UH4,251 G2T 540
IFiscal Year 2010-2011 2,479,240 811,422 GO0, 238
Fiscal Year 200 [-3012 3,344 a8 EOE, 5098 544,915
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 3,040,887 B17. 061 451,204

Contributions
L Scholarships Programs
College

Fiscal Year 2009-2010 1,689,721 G656, 010 1,033,711
Fiscal Year 2000-2011 1,345 480 547042 TUR ST
Fiscal Year 2001-2012 1,934,770 581.156 1,353,614
Fiscal Year 200 2-201 3 through 03731/200 3 633614 428, 180 205,225

Change rom

228203 IR0 Prier Fiscal
Year

Taotul Met Assets 24,132,008 24107 443 24,555
Total Endowments 16,600 318 16, 161,806) 537,512

Fiscal YTD | Same Period ':;“ﬂ““;‘"“']“

thro 3/31/2013  |Last Fiscal year f;;mm

Operating Revenue: 764,823 817,176 -52.353
Operating Expenses E17.061 675,686 141375
Scholarships to College 428,189 581,001 -152,612]
|Progrums to College 205,225 161,540 43,685
Total Funds to C'ull:g;: 633,614 Ta2 541 10EQ2T

51513



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS
Cagh and eash equivalents
Toveastmin s
Pledges receiatia
Accrued interest receivable
Property and equiprment, net
FOOC = Scholarship Endowment
Salit inbarast agreameants

IOTAL &55ETS

LIABILITIES
Acoounts pavable
Aoorued axperses

TOTAL LEASTILITIES

MET ASSETS
Unrestriciad:
Undesignated
Board designated
Temporarily rastricted
Permanenty restricted

HET ASSETS

MARCH 31, 2013
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR MARCH 31, 2012

Page 14

Temporarily  Permanendly Totals

Unrestriched  Restricted Restricted (Memorandum Only)

Fund Fund Fund 2013 2012
b FaETE0 & 50452 5 3 177521 3 2,603,067
G0, 0 5449 734 14,580,715 21,030,449 1B, 538,900
5,000 0,000 1,375,590 1,440, 290 2,007,947
15,600 7539 6,464 o0 005 61,167
a, 081 - - 5,091 3,331
- 14,461 336,540 351,010 336,549
506,383 - E06,303 587,329
$ 1350480 ¢ GEIBOE0 $ 15599318 § 24668767 § 24,728,275

3 Tie0a 3 4852651 % L7 336,668 5 -

- - - 120,633
73,808 462,851 536,665 120,633
1,476,672 6,156,108 Lo.650, 118 24,153,050 24,107 A43
676,672 - 676,672 773,085
GO0, 00 R 00,000
- 6,156,108 - 6,156,108 6,572,572
- __ 16,489,318 15,600,318 16,161 Blg
1. 376,672 3,156,108 16,699,318 24,137 054 24,107 443

TOVTAL LIABILITIES AMD» MET ASSETE £ 1350480 %

6,518,969

aMe3

4 16699318 $ 24668767 $ 24228276



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR NINE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR MARCH 31, 2012

REVEMNUE AND SUPPORT

Interest

Lonaticng

Anmual Fund

Auziliary donaticns

OO0 Alumr dorasions

Grants

Estate Gifts

Capital Campaign

Managemsnt S=rvices

Mlerndesrship

Qther Income

President's Cirde

Scholarship donations

Special events (net)
TOTAL REVENUE AMD SLPPORT

EXPEMNDITURES

Coniributicns to callege
Interfund transfers
Lperating expenses
Refund Alumnd funds (requested)
Schofarships

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVEMUE AND SUPPORT
VER EXPEMCITURES BEFORE
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES
Inwestmient gain/{loss), net of
inveskmenl experses

INCREASE (DECREASE) TN NET ASSETS

Fage 15

YEAR TO DATE
Termpararty  Permanently Totals
Unrestricted  Restriched Reastricted {Memorandum Only]
Fund Fund Fund 2013 2012
£ 111661 % 324007 3 35017 5 4706BS 3 445,484
4, 801 25,0 - a9, E8F 435 3658
3779 . 49,775 .
11,915 2,000 - 13,513 10,720
- 55,600 - 55,800 162,729
ot 000 &f,014 117,414 196,292
446 - 445 48,693
- 35,000 250 35,250 -
247,418 - - 247,418 224,165
1,000 - 1,000 -
9,263 2,602 11,885 .
3,551 - - 63,551 83,171
494, 400 75,450 SED A50) 17,427
LHOULS 11,000 291,025 262,109
779429 1,000,151 L3l 1,557,311 4,187,178
10,237 194,988 = 208,225 181,540
FE ¥ 24,268 {5, 0HD ) - -
791,453 2340582 17,400 1,043,005 675,686
1,200 F1241 = F2a4a] -
350 428 0139 - 428,380 5H1,001
03,972 952 628 {75400  1,799.060 1,418 227
(24,543 47,523 185,271 208,251 758,951
_____ 20,0419 1,005,958 7,159 1,083,575 192,108)
F (q174) $ 1053491 & 22460 5 1L29LEIT % 576,843

5A15M3



FPage 16

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR MARCH 31, 2012

CURRENT MONTH

Temporarily  Permanantsy Totals
Unrestricked  Restricbed Ristrictad {Memorandum Cinby)
Fuind ~ Fund Fund 2013 2012
REVEMLIE AND SUPPORT
[nterast £ Jg 541 g 05,304 3§ 5018 4 137,563 % 52,062
Tanations 13,675 10,100 23,775 169 424
Auiliary donations 350 - . 350 Lon
D Alurnni donetlans - - - - 45,000
Cazital Campaian - . il an =
Estate Gifts - . - - 47,600
Management Services 171,591 - - 171,591 74,145
President's Circe 7,280 - . 7,250 9,215
scholarehip donations - 12467 75,000 87,467 62,378
Special avents (net) 1,845 - - 1,849 11,201
TOTAL REVENLUE AND SUFPORT 231,656 117,871 §0,368 420,895 472,029
EXPEMDITURES
Contributions to college - 13,906 13,905 7252
Operating expences G423 159,893 11,608 235,813 95041
Refund Alumnl funds (reguestad) {300) - { 30 -
Schotarships - 20,784 - 20,764 26,264
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 64,922 104,563 11 655 71,203 126,557
EXCESS OF REVENUE AMD SUPPORT
CWVER EXPEMDITURES BEFORE
OTHER INCOME AND EXFEMSES 166,734 (76,712 68,670 158,692 343,472
CTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES
Investrnent gain/{koss), net of
investment expanses 14,120 481,511 19179 514,810 B54,588

INCREASE (DECREASE] IN MET ASSETS § IBDESq & 404,799 % B4 % 673502 4 1,196,140

51513



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

SUMMARY REPORT

FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED 03 /312013
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YTD 03/31/2012

Cre= Montn Total Aneial Budget YT Actual
Actual | ¥TD Actual | Budpst Remaining_|_0%/31/2012
Blavanis
Frasidents Circle 7, 2500 E-.s-ﬁ 130,000 65,415 83,171
Brusiveess Councl : mﬂ
Anvwial Fundy Direct Mail - g, m 35, 25,
 AipdianyFembershi IEH 1181 30,000 18, 1
supdliary Specal Bvants (net) ::flﬂ| [ERE] 50, 000! 11,735 75,545
Tnaivickral Gifts 13,675] 1 0 A5, 048| 37530
Estate Gilts - 45 ] R 1?,0001:
MoCalum Events frat) - j
Sarry Manilow [*RIES/LE DI} 48,773 10,2 126,234
Stapping Out far COD 4 1133 {53,387} z
Crher IR I ATALT (15,075
Tite V reimbursenent ] - 58,350 a,
Inkgrast 36,841 I FiY 1E,77
Ma Carvices 171,531
Total Boverus
Expendiburss
Fresident's Cirde 7l
AugliaryMembership ]
Auditor e
Barik, 154

Board/Stalf Traning

T Repairs & Mairkenmi

| Morkatlng 00 0 0 |
Danar evekipeznt

Equipment Lease

Other

Inzeanoe O & O

Legal/FnancialiProhessional

Membarship Dues

Uffice Suppies & Squipment

M3

Page 17



Page 18

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

April 30, 2013

HMEM3



Key Financial Information

April 2012 April 2013

Total Net Assets: S 23,974,244 5 24,036,495

Total Revenue Received July 1, 2012-April 30, 2013:

Permanently Restricted: 5 235,613
Temporarily Restricted: 5 2,019,640
Unrestricted; 5 802,408
Total Revenue received in April 2013: 5 17,043

Total Funds transferred to College for Use:
July 1, 2012 =April 30, 2013
Scholarships:
Programs:

Total Funds in endowments: April 2013: 5 16,700,012

5 3,057,661

Total Funds in Unrestricted Funds:

Carry over from July 2012---balance as of Apr. 2013:

Ackerman Fund ++(Unrestricted) Balance: Apr 2013:
++ fund for College Classes---$100,000

1513

> 661,352
> 438,439
s 222,913
5 1,135,690
5 4754971
s 227,011

FPage 19



Revenue and Expenditure Comparison

Total o ti
peraling Wages &
Revenues to Expense gt
Foundation Actual iy
Fiscal Year 2000-2010 1,145,189 WEd 151 (27T 500
Fiscal Year 2010-201 1 2479, 240 mll422 G0, 238
Fiscal Year 2011-2012 3,344 880 a5, 598 544 915
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 3057661 935,087 J1EAGE
Contribution
t’: Scholarships| Programs
College
Fiscal Year 2000-2000 1,689,721 656,010 1,033,711
Fiscal Year 2000-2011 1,345 880 547082 T8, 807
Fiscal Year 2001-2012 1,934,710 581,156 1,353.614
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 tl'trl:ruEE‘: 3052013 fi] 352 438 439 222913
Change
from
473072013 413002
012 Prior Fiscal
Year
Total Met Assets 23974 244 24 036 405 H2.25]
Total Endowments 16,700,012 16,161,806 538,206
Fiscal YTD |Same Period| CM208e
" from
thru Last Fiscal Prior Fiscal
473002013 year -
. Year
Operating Revenue: 764,483 825,662 61,179
Operating Expenses 9315518 659504 276,314
Scholarships to College 438,430 582,735]  -144 294
Programs to College 222913 163,729 39,184
Total Funds to College 661,352 T46, 464 -85,112

2MaN 3

Page 20



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

APRIL 30, 2013

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR APRIL 30, 2012

ASEETS
Cash and cash eguivalents
Investments
Fledgas receiwable
Acorsed interast recehalle
Property and equipment, net
FOCL - Sehalarship Endowrment
ot inberest sorepmenks

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued expanses

TOTAL LIABILITIES

ET ASSETS
Linrestricbed;
Lindessgnaber
Board deslgnated
Temporasly restriched
Parmanently resthicted

MET ASSETS

Fage 21

Temporarily  Parmansntly Totals

Unrestricted  Resbricted Restricted (Memorandum Ondy)

Fund Fuand Fund 2013 2012
4 SB5487 4 TPAE3IS & - % LAsE0EE 5 305251E
G00,000 5,210,940 15,416,675 21,227,615 18,105 657
5,000 &0, 000 840,324 1,005,324 27,763
15,500 17,059 B,454 £0,003 61,167
5,091 . - 50061 3221
- 14,461 336,549 351,000 336,544
- #04,283 505,363 L g
F 1212178 # ____5,622,15&- $ 16700012 3 24514448 5 24158304

§ 7EA88 3 453,716 3§ 5 540,204 § -
_ . ) - 121 409
FEA8E 463,715 540,204 121 800
1,135,500 6,138,542 16,700,012 213,574,244 24,036,495
535,650 535,830 £47 952
G500, 000 - - 600,000 E00,000
- 6,138,542 . B, 138 542 5,626,737
. 16,700,012 16,700,012 16,161 806
1,135,650 6,138,592 16,500,085 43,4974 344 £4.006 495
1,212,178 § E.EI:I%,_:SE 3 16700012 4 24514443 § 24158304

TOTAL LIABILITIES AMD NET ASSETS

AiMaa



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR TEN MONTHS ENDED APRIL 30, 2013
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR APRIL 30, 2012

REVEMUE AND SUPPORT

Interasct

Donations

Annual Fund

Auxibary donations

COC adumni doanations

Grants

Estate Gifts

Capital Campalgn

Management Services

Membership

Crther Income

Presicent's Cirche

Schelarship donations

Special events {net)
TOTAL REVENUE AND SUPFORT

EXPEMDITLARES

Conkributions to collegs
nterfurd transfers
Operating expanses
Refund Alumni funds {reguested)
Scholarships

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVEMUE AND SUPPORT
CVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE
OTHER INCOME AND EXPEMSES

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES
Investrment gam(loss), net of
investment expenses

[NCREASE (DECREASE) IN MET ASSETS

Paga 22

YEAR TO DATE
Temporarily  Permanently Totals
Unrestricked  Restricted Restricted [Memorandum Only)
Fund Fund _Turd 2013 2012
s 111661 § 324007 4§ 3507 4§ 470685 % 454850
LR T 27,408 143 1,018 456,726
9,775 - . 9,775 .
12,015 2,000 - 14,015 10,820
- 55,500 . 55,600 166,529
- 0,000 &7 014 107014 0L 202
LR - G5 40, 182
- 15,000 ] 35,500 -
247,418 - = 2497 a1 L34 165
1,000 - - 1,000 -
2,920 2,602 - 9,522 -
T0.528 - - 0,388 99,350
- 505,609 75,450 581,055 319,062
279,205 11,000 i 290,205 37 758
7B1,%89 1,013,672 178,424 1,974,065 2,219,783
12,338 210,375 . 222,913 163,729
732 24,268 {25,000} -
835,067 237,358 17,460 1,189,905 811,253
1,200 73,427 - 74,627 .
350 438, U89 - 438,439 582,735
949,707 083,717 {7.540) 1925084 1,557,717
(167,718} 29,955 185,964 48,201 662,066
20,41% 1,005,968 57,189 1,083,576 (182,108
& {147,299) % 1035923 4 243,153 4 1,131,777 4 460,958

M3



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 2013
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR APRIL 30, 2012

REVEMLUE AMD SUPPORT

Interegr

Donations

Ausiliry donations

OO0 Alumni donations

Capital Campalgn

Estate Gifts

Granks

Other Tncorme

Prasident's Cindle

Scholarshiz donations

Spedial events (net)
MOTAL REVENUE AND SUPFORT

EXPENDITURES

Contributions to college
Cperating expenses
Refund fhumnl funds (requasked)
Loholarships

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

[RCREASE (DECREASE) IN WNET ASSETS

CURRENT MOMNTH
Temporarily  Permanently Totals
Unrestricted Restrictad Restrictad ( Mamorandurn Cndy)
Fund Fund Fund 2013 012

- . 3 - ¥ - . ] 44,304
025 ar 1 1,309 21,344
100 . 100 100
- - - 3,800

- . 550 550 -
- - - - 4R0
- 5,000

215 - 215

5,000 - 5,000 16,219
- 10,659 - 10,688 LB35
(2o . - (B0 (29,348)
5,420 11,083 SED 17,043 G354
2,002 15,586 17,658 Z1ED
143,633 3,266 146,859 135,567

- 2,186 &, 18k =
- 10,050 10,050 1,734
_ 145,735 31,088 176823 135 450
§ {140,315y &  (20,025) & 560 & (150,780) §  {70,948)

ASMEM3

Fage 23



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
SUMMARY REPORT

FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED 04,30/ 2013

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YTD 0430,/ 2012

e Honth Total Arraal Buriget YT Actual
chal YD heval| bwigst | Rersining | DURNZ0NZ
Feeniue
Presiderts Circle o087 %— 8,473 53,390
Busmess Courct ] "E% £0,000] -
Schalarshizs ] ;g% ] 2.000] 3
Aaraial FundDireck Mail - g, 35, ) 25,2
Aueiianyembership i 12,01 20,000 17,9 19,!?:;
Auliany Epecial Events [n=t) 575 &0,500] (7). 784
Endiuiddaal Giks 67 100,000{ 56,513 90,304
Estabe Gits i - I
HeCalum Events (met)
%nf_r-uﬂh:t-rg:mmmn Dan) 7 _10,27% 102440 *
IR [F] {51,274 B4,
Otrer M% mﬂ.m%\’ S o5}
Title W reimbuirsernenk 53,350 E
Irkmrest 1 11,_% 135,500 FE
Hanagement Sarvioes 474 300,000 L3,
kel Fevenue 365 AT

:,uq m,qaa‘ £,ia8 550

tad excess at 04/20,/2013

01z

=

51613

Page 24



Page 25

Donna MacMillan

s Source of Wealth: Cargill Inc.
L untry of Citizenship; United States
= [Marital Status: Widowed

0 lacHilla - W i 31l [ ] ] | 1 1 i
I O = | I ] I ¥ | | [
| | the U.5, Ba 1 MnE 5, Largi T3k W 1 1

I 1 rom animal leed 5 1 J | e Fisl 11T

COImpany | S| ol ke B il f | | i@ i

1 i 1 i ii0 e 1 L0 T ] | |
T =11 Ny [l i K coint (W] i1 F 0 |

i W 5l I -l 4 | s [ i I |

AME13



JoAnn McGrath

JoAnn McGrath s a well-known community volunteer. A leader of the Catholic School Foundation in the
Archdiocese of Boston, she iz devoted to the support of inner-city Catholic Schools. McGrath hias also
gluen her time and 1alents to the Children’s Hospita League, the Massachusetts Genaral Hospital Cancer
Center, Hospice of Boston and the Eisenhawer Medical Center in California. & patron of the arts, she is a
graduate of Alverno College in Milwaukes, Wis.

loAnn also serves on the MoCallum Theatre Board and the Palm Springs Museumn Board of
Directors, JoAnn, having been a nurse, is a major supporter of the College of the Desert Nursing
Program. She has jeined forces with Diane Gershowitz to Co-Chair the *Stepping Out for CODY
MeCallum benefit for the College of the Desert for the past two years.

51513

Page 26



COLLEGE
| # DESERT

FOUNDATION

43-500 Monterey Avenue
Palm Desert, California 92260

AGREEMENT FOR INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

This agreement made and entered into this 1st day of Janvary, 2013, by and between the
COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION, Riverside County, California,
hereinafier referred to as the “FOUNDATION™ and Peter Sturgeon hereinafier referred to
as the “"CONTRACTOR™,

CONTRACTOR agrees to provide the FOUNDATION the services enumerated in
section 7 of this Agreement under the following terms and conditions:

| £ ]

Services shall begin on the 161 duy of July, 2013, and shall end upon the " day
af September, 2013,

CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he andfor all of his employees are
not employees of the FOUNDATION and are not entitled to henefits of any kind
or nature normally provided employees of the FOUNDATION and/or to which
FOUNDATION employees are normally entitled, including, but not limited 1o,
State Unemployment  Compensation or  Workers”  Compensation.
CONTRACTOR shall assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, siate
and local taxes or contributions including Unemployment Insurance, Social
Security and Income Taxes with respect to CONTRACTOR'S employees.

CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at his own expense, all labor, materials, equipment
and other items necessary to carry out the terms of this Agresment.

In the performance of the work herein contemplated, CONTRACTOR is an
independent contractor per IRS Publication 15-A page 4, with the authority to
control and direct the performance of the details of the work, FOUNDATION
being interested only in the results oblained.

CONTRACTOR. agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the
FOUNDATION, its Board of Trustees, employees and agents from any and all
liability or loss arising in any way out of CONTRACTOR'S negligence in the
performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to any claim due to
injury  andfor  damage  sustained by CONTRACTOR., andfor the
CONTRACTOR'S cmployees or agenis. FOUNDATION agrees to defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the CONTRACTOR, its employees and agents
from any and all liability or loss arising in any way out of the negligence of the
FOUNDATION, its employees or agents, including, but not limited 1o any claim
due to  injury andfor damage sostained by FOUNDATION, andfor
FOUNDATION'S employees or agents,

AT

Page 2T



L0,

1.

services o be rendered to the FOUNDATION by the CONTRACTOR are as

followes:

a. The implemeatation of the Annual Giving Campaigns including the Business
Cirele Program and President's Circle Program, Country Clob Outreach,
Assist with Phase 2 of the "StepUptorCOD™ campaign, Assist with Donor
Development and Relations, and Spomsorship Solicitation. For details See
Attachment A: scope of Work.

Meither party shall assign or delegate any part of this Agreement without the
written consent of the other party.

The work completed herein must meet the approval of the FOUNDATION and
shall be subject to the FOUNDATION'S general right of inspection and
supervision ta secure the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees
to comply with all Federal, State, Municipal and FOUNDATION laws, rules and
regulations that are wnow, or may in the future become applicable (o
CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR'S business, equipment and personnel engaged
in operations covered by this Agreement or accruing out of the performance of
such operations.

Payments will be made by the FOUNDATION to the CONTRACTOR as follows:
All invoices for services shall be presented to the FOUNDATION office for
approval. Payment shall be made within 22 working days of presentation of
invoice,

Contractor shall be compensared a total amount not fo exceed 321,000,
payable monthly ar a rate af 37,000 based on approved invoice.

This agreement may be terminated by either party notifying the other, in writing,
no less than thirty (30) days prior to the date of termingtion.

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

James E. Hummer
Authorized Signature Drate Signature Date

Fuzs Bussell
Authorized Signaturs Date Address

LR.S. Taxpayer ID& {United States)

51513

Dane 28



Page 29

Attachment &

Scope of Services

Title VW Activitios:

@ Formulate a Business Circle Program for review of the Executive Director, and
implement the program following approval,

= [dentify businesses in selected business sectors for potential membership in the
Business Circle.

@ Provide a business inventory of industries to expand the Foundation data base with
contact information including but not limited to Names of Business, address, e-mail
address of contact, phone number, and relevant information for the Foundation.

e Prepare an Annual Giving plan.

a  Plan two Wealth Managers Receptions at the College of tha Desert Campus.

» Flan presemtations concerning the College of the Desert, to members of Country Clubs.

= Research Family and Corporate Foundstions as potantial grant opportunitias,

e. Contractor shall fist 2ll contacts, contact Information, and summa ry of meetings with
gach contact.

o Contractor will assist the Exacutive Director of the Foundation and the Executive
Director of Institutional Advancement/Title v Project Directar in accomplishing specific

assignmants,

Foundation Activities:

= Implemant Business Circle Program and create engagement opportunities by making
personal contact with businesses,

e Implement the Annual Glving Ca mp&ign in conjunction with the Executive Director of
Institutional Advancement/Title V Project Birector.

e Coordinate, and present, in conjunction with the Foundation staff, two Wealth
Manzgers Receptions at the College of the Dasert Campus.

¢ Lontractor shall list all contacts, contact information, and summary of meetings with
each contact.

®  Contractor will assist the Executive Diractor of the Foundation and the Executive
Director of Institutional Advancementy/Title V Project Director i1 accorm plishing specific
as=ignments,

153



FPage 30

NE COLLEGE
7§ |#DESERT

FOUNDATION

Date: May 9'", 2013
To: Foundation Board Mambers

Subject: Request for Funding - McCarthy Child Development B Training Canter

The Early Childhood Development Center has submitted a request for funding to
upgrade and replace carpeting, equipment and play equipment.

The request includes:

A: Replace worn, stained, carpet with flooring: £30,000
B: Replace children’s personal storage cubbies

throughout center (140 children) $21,000
C: Photocopy machine $7,000
D: Commercial washer & dryer

(children’s nap bedding, smocks, etc. washed daily) 6,500
E: IPads for Master Teachers (child assessments,

Data collection, curriculum planning $5,200
F: Outdoor play equipment {replace wagons, trikes

Water/sensory tables) 3,500
E: Indoor climbing equipment for infants %1,500

Total Request: %74,700

Recommendation: It is recommencded that the Board of Directors of the COD
Foundation authorize the amount of $74,700 for use by the early Childhood
Development Center for the above listed items.

BMeM3a



Page 31

W) COLLEGE
7| #DESERT

FOUMDATION

Date: May o' 2013
To: Foundation Board Members

Subject: Request for Funding—KCOD

KCOD has submitted a request for funding for various needed equipment for the
radio station.

The reguest includes:

A: Carloid condenser mics % 450
B: Shure mic % 198
C: Mic arms :? 450
D: Mic Flags B 125
E: Headphones (studio) ;3 150
F: Headphones (remotes) % 400
G Shotgun Mic % 149
H: 2-channel mixer % 200
I: Digital Auto Recorders L3 200
J: Production Software £ 1,899
K: Professional Digital Camera £ 1,500
L: Camera w/ lenses £ 1,699
M: Web camera s 100
M. Mac Bool % 2,200
O Wireless Internet Card % 600
P: & ft. Table w/ chairs & 80
Q: Vinyl burner H 200
R: Portable PA system ¢ 1,000

Total Request: $ 11,700

Recommendation: Itis recommended that the Board of Directors of the COD
Foundation authorize the amount of $11,700.00 for use by KCOD for the above
listed items.

a3



Fage 32

COLLEGE
A DESERT

FOUNDATION

Ad Hoc Planned Giving Advisory Commitiee - 2013/2014

The Ad Hoc Planned Giving Advisary Committee is appointed by the Board President and is
responsible to provide professional advice to the Foundation on all aspects of Planned Giving.
The COD Foundation Board and staff will be responsitle for administering the Planned Giving
Frogram, but the advisory Committee will provide the professional advice and counsel on the
program.

‘Donna Jean Darby
Tal: 345=7839
Darby 193 2@msn.com

Leslie Lynn Briskman
Tal: 844-7500
Lesliebriskman@iyanog, com
Helene P. Dreyer Koch Esq.
Tel: 360-2400
HOrevarkach@rhlawfirm.com

Jack L. Fulten CFP®E
Tel: 775-1340
jack.fulten@wellsfargo. com
Bruce 1. Legawiec
Tel: ?77-9805
blegawieci@osbornerincon.com
Mike Mooresyy
Tel: B36-1126
Mikemi@pamgmt.com
Kurt Mortensan
Tel: 340-3770
Kurt, Mortenson@@Praxiswm.cam

Yalerie A. Powers Smith Esq.
Tel: 322-2275
powersi@shelawyers.com
Richard Zeigler
Tel: 760,862, 1486
dick. zeigler@ ml.com

51513



N COLLEGE
7§ #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Staff:

James Hummer - Executive Director
Dirpct: BG2-1324

cell: 625-4420
jhummer@collegecfthedesert edu

Kippy Laflame

Executive Assistant

Direck: S&62-1380
klaflama@collegeofthedesert. edu

Liz Umbenhausar

Administrative Specialist

Direct: 862-1390
eumbenhauer@collegecfihedesert.eduy

Consul

Feter Sturgean

Director of Development

Diract: 773-25949

Cell; 831-4135
psturgeoni@collegecfthedesert.edu

George Holliday

Maryanowv Madsen

Accounting

Direct: 862-13388
ghalliday@coliegesfthedesert. edu

Kristine Gula

M. View Baokaeping

Donor Perfact Database
Direct: 774-2675
kgula@collegeaithedesert, edu

Casey =trachan

Marxeting Hub Inc,

Social Media/Marketing
Direct; 760-413-4199

Caszey Strachan
casev@amarketinghubing, com

5142013

81513

Foundation Staff &
Contract Members

Page 33



Fage 34

(EF%IJLEGE DCCD Board of Trustees
: -
the FDU]FJ—-J;]ASTIEI;-IRI Meeting Schedule

MNOTE: Meetings are held at 9:30 a.m. in the Cravens Student Services Center
Multi-Purpose Room unless otherwise noted.

= Friday, April 19, 2013

« Friday, May 10, 2013 - TENTATIVE SPECIAL MEETING
« Friday, May 17, 2013

« Thursday, June 20, 2013

« Thursday, July 18, 2013

« Friday, August 16, 2013

« Friday, September 20, 2013

« Friday, October 18, 2013

+« Friday, November 15, 2013

= Friday, December 13, 2013

5635



Page 35

NZ]COLLEGE
7§ |ZDESERT

FOUNDATION

Foundation Board Meeting Dates

Location
Unless otherwise indicated the meetings will be held:
Cravens Student Services
Multi-Purpose Room
43500 Monterey Avenue
Palm Desert, CA 92260

Time
Unless otherwise indicated
The Executive Committee meets at 2:00pm
The Board of Directors meets at 2:00pm
On the last Wednesday of the manth
Board does not meet in July, August and December

2013 Board Meeting Dates
January 30, 2013

February 27, 2013
March 27, 2013
ANMNUAL MEETING April 24, 2013
May 29, 2013
June 26, 2013
September 25, 2013
October 30, 2013
MNovember 27, 2013

2014 Board Meeting Dates
January 29, 2014

February 26, 2014
March 26, 2014
AMMNUAL MEETING April 30, 2014
May 28, 2014
June 25, 2014
September 24, 2014
October 29, 2014
Movember 26, 2014

HMEM3



Page 36

NEZ] COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Auxiliary Board Meeting Dates

Lacation
Unless otherwise indicated the meetings will be held:
Public Safety Academy
Classroom 19B
Time
Unless otherwise indicated
The Executive Committee meets at 9:00am
The Board of Directors meets at 10:00am
On the second Tuesday of the month
Board does not meet in July, August and September

2013 Board Meeting Dates
January 08, 2013
February 12, 2013

March 12, 2013
ANNUAL MEETING April 09, 2013
May 14, 2013
June 11, 2013
October 08, 2013
Movember 12, 2013
December 10, 2013

2014 B ting Dates
January 14, 2014
February 11, 2014

March 11, 2014
AMNUAL MEETING April 08, 2014
May 13, 2014
June 10, 2014
October 14, 2014
Movember 11, 2014
December 09, 2014

&MaM3



Fage 37

Investment Policy Statement

for

College of the Desert Foundation
April 25, 2011

Revised April 24, 2043




Fage 38

Table of Contents

L | T LT U O

il Responsibilities of the Foundation Represenbifives ... .. s ncssses

[IL  Ohjectives ...
IV, Asset Allocation Strategy ...

V. Responsibilities of the Investment ManaBers. . et e mss s semssssenes
VL Investment SIMBIEEY oot ree e e nes s e saemsreem s s e e sans saneees

R I T =

VL Performance EVAIIAION ..o seeeeceresseer resmerasess s sesssess se s st sssme e

X, Guidelines for Corrective ACHIOM oo ooy e e s e oerrass s saes roereramesemes
WA

vemr 12

A. Meetings and Communications ...,

KL Approval...oee i

Page 1

W o=l B Lm B L g

vaene 10

10

210



Page 359

L. Iniroduction

Information about the Foundation and the Purpose of the Funds
College of the Desert Foundation

43-300 Monterey Avenue
Palm Deserr, ChA 92262

[(T60) 773-256]
Primary Contact: Russ Russell, Chairman of the Investment Commitize
Foundation Assets: $18,691,941 (Ay of 2302070)
Foundation Assets: 524,036,495 (As of 4300207 3)

About College of the Desert Foundation

The College of the Desert Foundation is a Private Foundation.

Purpose of this Investment Policy Statement

This [nvestment Policy Statement (the "Policy Statement™) outlines the goals and investment

objectives of College of the Desert Foundation (“the Foundation"). Since this Policy Statement is

intended to provide guidanee for the Investment Committes (“the Committee’™) and the investment

managers responsible for managing the Foundation's assets, it outlines certain specific investment

policies which will govern how to seek 1o achieve those goals and objectives. This Policy

Statement, upon the review and approval of the Investment Commitiee:

* Describes a risk posture for the investment of the Foundation's assets;

» Specifies the target asser gllocation policy for those assets:

» [Establishes investment guidelines regarding the selection of investment manager(s), permissible
securities and diversification of assets;

+ Specifies the criteria for evaluating the performance of the Foundation's investment manager(s)
and of the Foundation investrment partfolio &5 8 whole; and

* Defines certain responsibilities of the Committee, the consultant, the investment managers, and
other specified parties.

‘The Commirtes believes that the investrment policies described in this Policy Statement should be
dynamic. These policies should reflect the Foundation's current financial status, and the
Committee's philosophy regarding the investment of assets. These policies should be reviewsd by
the Committee periodically and revised as necessary to ensure that they continue to reflect the
current financial situation of the Foundation and the capital markets.

Page 2

anaMa



Page 40

This Policy Statement was prepared based upon the information provided by the Committes in
the Merrill Lynch Investment Pelicy Statement Service Questionnaire. It is the Commitiee's
respoansibility to provide all the necessary and relevant information for its preparation. This
infermation, as well as the Policy Statement itself, should be reviewed pericdically for its
continued accuracy and completeness.

I1. Responsibilities of the Foundation Representatives ;

The Investment Committes

As fiduciaries, the Investment Committee is ultimately responsible to the Foundation.

The Investment Commities

The primary fiduciary responsibilities of the Committee with respeet o the oversight of the
investment portfolic are:

Establish and approve an investment palicy statement and pericdically review that statement for
continued accuracy and completeness;

Prudently diversily, or oversee the diversification of, the partfolic assets to mest an agreed upon
risk/return profile;

Prudently select investment opticns, including the selection of one or more investment managers;
with input from the consultants;

Muonitor the investment managers and the performance of the accounts under management;
Consider the information provided by the consultant and other professional advisors and act
accordingly;

Control and oversee all investment, record keeping and administrative expenses associated with
the accounts; and

Review and deal prudently with conflicts of interest.

The Consultant
The Committee should retain an advisor or consultant (the “consaltant™) to:

o

Assist the Committee in strategic investment planning for the Foundation by providing assistance
in developing an investment policy, an asset allocation strategy, and portfolio structure;

Provide writlen performance measurement reports on at least & quarterly basis;

Assist the Commiltee in its selection of investment manager(s) and strategies; and

Meet with the Committes annually to help it review investment performance and consider
whether any changes or other actions are called for with respect to the investment portfalio.

Pagze 3

BT T




Page 41

The Custodian

The Custodian is responsible far the safckeeping of the Foundation's investment assets. The specific

duties and responsibilities of the costodian include:

« Maintain separate accounts by legal registradon:

*  Value the holdings;

« Collect all income and dividends owed to the Foundation in its custody;

+ Settle all transactions inftated by the investment manager; and

» Provide monthly reposts thal detai] ransactions, cash flows, securities held and their coment value,
and change in value of each security and the overall portfolio since the previous report.

LI, Objectives

Risk Tolerance

Investment theory and historical capital market return data suggest that, over long periods of time, there is
a relationship between the level of risk assumed and the level of return that can be expected in an
investment program. In general, higher risk (1.e., volatility of retumn) is associated with higher return,

Given this relationship between risk and return, 2 fundamental step in determining the investment
policy for the Foundation is the determination of an appropriate risk tolerance. The Committee
examined its willingness to take risk and the Foundation®s financial ability to take risk based upon
relevant factors, including:

Faetors that contribute to a higher sk tolerance are:
|1 The Foundation can take advantage of a long time horizon;
2) The Foundation has no defined finite liabilities.

Offsetting these factors are:
1} The Fourdation has no other sources of income to meet its spending needs;

2) Large fluctuations may affect Foundation™s willingness to maintain the investment siralegy;

Based on these factors, the Committee chose a moderate risk profile. This profile is for investors who
are willing to take a moderate level of risk. Primary emphasis is to strike a balance between portfolio
stability and portfolio appreciation. Investors using this mode! should be willing to assume a
moderate level of volatility and risk of principal loss. A typical portfolio will primarily include a
nalance of fixed income and equities.

Page 4

HERL )



Fage 42

Investment Objectives

The Foundation’s assets should be invested in accordance with sound investment practices that
emphasize long-term investiment fundamentals. The objectives of this Foundation are to maximize
long-term returns consistent with prudent levels of risk. Investment returs are expected o provide
adequate funds to sufficiently support designated needs and preserve or enhance the real value of the
Foundation. In establishing the investment objectives of the Foundation, the Committee has taken into
account the time horizon available for investment, the nature of the Eoundation's cash flows and
liabilities, and other factors that affect the Foundation's risk tolerance. Accordingly, the investment
objective of the Foundation is growth and income. This investment ohjective is a balanced investment
approach that is expected (o achieve o pasitive rate of return over the long-rerm that would cantribute
to the Portfolio’s income needs.

Return Ohjectives
The return objective is an actoarially determined target of 6.0% net of fees.

IV. Asset Allpcation Strafegy

In line with the Foundation’s return objectives and risk parameters, the mix of assets should be
maintained as follows (percentages are of the market value of the Foundation's investments):

Assel Class iini mam Targe M axlmam B enchmark
Large Cap Equily .05 10 1£.0% Fussedl 00 ]
Large Cap Grawih 4.0 10,05 [4.0%  Ruessell 1000 Growih
Large Cap Valug 105 100%  i0% Russell 1000 Value
Smaoll Cop Bouicy 0,055 30 0% Russell 2000
amall Cap Growih % 10% 505 Ruszell 2000 Growth
| Small Cap Valoe L0% 2.5 i Russall 2000 Vaiue
Foreipn Equityw/EAFE 3.0 10009k 15.0% VST BAFE Index
Emerging Markeis (0% 205 5.0% MSCI B Europe/Middie East
Agency Bonds 0.0% 2.0% 5,0 LS Agency Masier
Core Fixed [neoma A0% 45.0'% 50.0%% Bosclays Capital UL, Apgrogale
Hral EslslefBEIT & 0,0% 1. 30 Oow Wilshire REIT {full=cap) |
Commadities 005 | A 3.0% Dow ALG Commodity Indes .
Cash Equivalests 1.0% 2 0% 5.0% Citigroup S-month T-Hill '
Fagze 5

LTRRCY



Page 43

Agzed Class Touls bdinimum Torget Muaximam
Toind Equiiy 250%  49.0% AL
Tolal Fixed Income A1, 0F% 47.0% G5.0%
Tatal Cnsl_i_Equi vitkenls 1.0 20 5,05
|_T.:||;|| Allernative Investmznts L0 .08 1005
Rebalancing Procedures

‘The allocations 1o each asset elass and fo investrent styles within asset classes are expected to remain
stable over most market cyeles.

Since eapital appreciation {(depreciation) and trading activity in cach individueally managed portfolio
can result in a deviation from the overall Foundation®s asset allocation, the ageregate asset allocation
should be monitored; and the Committee may rebalance the Foundation’s assets (o the target
allosation on an annual basis. The approval of the full Committes is necessary before any changes are
made to the asset allocation strategy, provided they remain within the approved asset allocation
strategy. The Chairman of the Investment Committee or the Executive Director is permitted to
approve recommendations from the consultants for like replacements of individual investments that
mature, are called, or otherwise have to be liguidated between scheduled committes meetings. To
achieve the rebalancing of the Foundation, the Committee may re-direct contributions and
disbursements from individual investment managers as appropriate, in addition to shifting assets from
one investment manager to another.

V. Responsibilities of the Investment Managers

It is the Committes's responsibility to select prodent investment managers to manage the assets. Such
managers can inclode regolated banks or insurance companies; mutual funds registered under the
Investment Compeny Act of 1940, or registered investment advisors. With respect to any mutual or
ather commingled fands that have been purchased by the Foundation, the prospectus or Declaration of
Trust documents of the fond(s) will govern the investment policies of those assets.

The following guidelines apply wo separately managed accounts.

Fiduciary Responsibilities

Each investment manager is expected to prudently manage the Foundation®s assets in a manner
consistent with the investment objectives, guidelines, and constraints outlined in this Policy Statement
and in accordance with applicable laws.

Page 6

A T



Page 44

Each investment manager shall:

* Beabank, insurance company or be registerad as an investneant advizer under the Investment
Advisers Act of 1940 (where applicable);

= Maintain adequate fiduciary [iability insurance and bonding for the management of this account
and

e Acknowledge in writing that it is a fiduciary with respect to the assets under its management.

Proxy Voling

Absent delegation o another service provider, each investment manager is responsible and
empowered to exercise all rights, including veting rights, as are acquired through the purchase of
securities, where practical, The investment manager(s) shall vote proxies according to their
established Proxy Voting Guidelines. A copy of those guidelines, and/or summary of proxy votes
shall be provided to the Committes upen request.

YL Investment Strategy

Selection Criteria for Investment Managers

Investrent managers retained by the Committee should be chosen using the follewing criteria:

* The investment stvle and discipline of the investment manazer;

* How well the investment manager's investment style or approach complements other investment
managers in the portfolio;

* Level of experience, financial resources, and staffing levels of the investment manager;

* How consistent an investment manager is to the style for which they were hired ;

» Reasonableness of expense ratios/fees;

* Pasi performance, considered relative o other investments having the same investment objective.,
Congtderation should be given to bath consistency of performance and the level of risk taken ta
achieve results; and

= Suability of the organization.

Security Selection/Asset Allocation

= Eixcept as noted below, each investment manager shall have the discretion to determine its
portfolio’s individual securities selection:

* The Foundation’s portfolio is expected to operate within an overall assct allocation strategy
defining the portfolio’s mix of asser classes. This strategy, described below, sets a long-term
percentage target for the amount of the portfolia’s market value that is to be invested in any one
asget ¢lass, The allocation strategy also defines the allowable investment shifts between the asset
classes, above and below the target allocations; and

* The Committes is responsible for monitoring the aggregate asset allocation, and may direct a re-
balancing of assets to the target allocation on an annual basis.

Page 7

1513



Fage 45

[viversification Requirements

The primary method to reduce risk for the Foundation portfolio is diversification through asset
allocation. By allocating assets in different asset classes, the portfolio can redoce risk by avoiding
concentration as well as reduce risk through the low-correlation between different asset classes,

Each investment manager has discretion with regard to security selection and allocation within its
respective portfolio. Unless otherwise noted below, under normal market conditions, each investment
manager is expecied 1o be invested consistent with its investment style as described in its relevant
documentation. During an initial three month period after being retained, the investment manager may
hold cash and cash equivalents in larger proportions in arder to invest their portfolio on an orderly
basis.

To minimize the risk of large losses, each investment manager shall maintain adequate diversification
in their portfolio subject to the constraints outfined in this investment policy, and in their investment
mranagement agreement with the Foundation.

Derivatives and Structered Prodocts

The Committee anderstands that derivatives and structured products can be used to efficiently reduce
the risk of the portfolio and to expand the return opporunities. However, when used improperly, they
can also increase the risk of the portfolio, Before an investment manager uses any security other
than-standard securities (such as: exchange traded common stock; interest bearing bonds and cash
equivalents), the security, derivative or structured product muost be explained to znd approved by the
Commiteee. Derivatives are allowed to hedge an underlying position and may be used to take a long
position in anticipation of a cash inflow. Once the cash is vsed to open a position in the undeslying
security, the derivative position should be closed out. No derivative or structured product is allowed
that will increase the patential for loss greater than that of a long pesition in the onderlying security.

Alternative Investments

Alternative investments represent investments in investment vehicles thar seek to provide
diversification through innovative and flexible strategies {such as the ability to short, add leverage and
hedge). Investments in such vehicles are expected to provide diversification and the opportanity for
capital appreciation. Diversification standards within each investment vehicle shall be according to the
prospectus or trust document, Investments in these investment vehicles carry special risks. The fand(s)
may utilize speculative investment strategies, trade in velatile securities, and use leverage in an
atl=mpt to generate superior invesiment returns, The fund(s) may invest in illiguid securities for which
thers is no ready market and place restrictions on investors as to when funds may be withdrawn. The
maximum restricted withdrawal period of the illiguid securities shall not exceed two years. Permitted
alternative investments inclode, but are not limited fo: commodities and real esiate, Only invesiments
in fund of fund vehicles that are diversified by investment style and typically utilize multiple
investment managers within a fund are allowed,

Page &

g



Page 48

Cash and Equivalents

It is generally expected that the investment manager will remain fully invested in securities; however,
it is recognized that cash reserves may be utilized from time to time to provide liguidity or to
implement some types of investment strategies. Cash reserves should be held in the custodian's
tnoney market fund, short-term maturity Treasury securities, and insured savings instruments of
commercial banks and savings and loans.

Actions thar may cause a significant deviaiion from these investment guidelines should be brought 1o
the attention of the Commitree and the consultans by the investment manager priov to execntion, Such
actions may be authovized by the Committes if it determines they do nat constiture an inappropriate
aepariure from the spivit of this Policy Statement. Similarly, unanticipated market action should also
v brought to the attention af the Commintee and consultant by the fnvestment manager.,

Exclusions

The Foundation's assets should not be invested in the following unless agreed to by the Committes
pursuant to an approved strategy or specifically approved in writing by the Committee:

* Porchases of latter stock, private placements, or direct payments;

Private placement convertible issues, also known as “144A”™ convertible securities;

L]

» Commodities transactions unless by managers approved for that strategy;

* Purchases of real estate, oil and gas properties, or other natural resources related properties
with the exception of Real Estate Investment Trusts or securities of real estate operating
COMpAnies;

& [nvestments by the investment manages in their own securities or of their affiliates, or

subsidiaries {excluding money market or other commingled funds as authorized by the
Comimaitiesa]; and
= Any other security transaction not specifically authorized in this Policy Statement.

VIIL. Constraints

Time Horizon

The time horizon is longer than [0 years.

Liguidity Requirements and Spending

There is a moderate liguidity nesd. There should be liquid assets of 2.005% of total assets maintained.
Estimated annual cash ootflows are s2t annually by the invesiment committee according to the
Foundation’s spending policy. Spending should come from unzllocated cash, then from securities in
order of liquidity wpon recommendation of investment manager,

Fage @

TR



Fage 47

Tax, Legal / Regulatory and Unigue Considerations
The Foundation is not subject to federal or state income tixes.

The Foundation is subject to the following regulation(s):

Uniform Prodent Management of Institutional Funds Act and state laws & regulations,

VILI. Performance Evalu

As noted above, the consultant should be retained to provide quarterly performance measurement
reports and the Committee should monitor the Foundation's performance on a quarterly basis. The
Committee will evaluate the Foundation’s success in achieving the investment objectives outlined in
thiz Policy Statement over a three- to five-year time horizon and a full market eyele.

The Foandation's (and investment managers') performance should be reported in terms of rate of
return {time-weighted and dollar-weighted) and changes in dellar value. At the time of retention, the
Committee and investment manager(s) will agree to appropriate benchmark(s). The returns should be
compared to these appropriate market indexes for the most recent quarter and for annual and
cumulative prior time periods, The Foundation's asset allocation should also be reported on 2
quarterly basis.

Risk as measured by volatility, or standard deviation, should be evaluated after twelve months of
performance histary have accumulated. An attribution analysis should also be performed by the
consultant to evaluate how much of the Foundation's investment results are due to the investment
managers’ investment decisions, as compared to the effect of the financial markets, This analysis wil]
uge the policy index as the performance benchmark for evaluating both the returns achieved and the
level of risk taken for the total portfolio and the individual investment managers.

1X. Guidelines for Corrective Action

The Committes recognizes the impartance of a long-term focus when evaluating the performance of
investment managess, The Committes understands the potential for performance over short-term
periods to deviate significantly from (he performance of representative market indexes, The
Committee will not, as a rule, erminate an investment manager on the basis of short-term
performance. If the investment manager is sound and is adhering to its investment style and
approach, the Committee will allow a sofficient interval of time over which to evaluate performance.
The Committee expects that the consaltant will provide guidance to help it determine an appropriate
length of time. The investment manager's performance will be viewed in light of the firm's
particular investment style and approach, keeping in mind at all times the Foundation's
diversification strategy as well as the overall quality of the relationship.




Page 48

The Committce, however, may require an exira level of serutiny, or consider termination, of an

mvestment manager based on factors such as:

* Any material event that affects the ownership or capital stracture of the investment
management firm, or the management of this account;

= Any legal or regulatory action taken against the manager;

* Any material servicing deficiencies, including a fatlure to communicate in 2 timely fashion
significant changes as outlined in Section X of this investment Palicy Statement;

= Violation of the terms of the contract or changes to agreed upon services withoot prior written
approval of the Committes;

* Significant style drift from the intended investment style that the manager was engaged to
implement;

#= Lack of diversification.

The investment manager may be replaced at any tlime as part of an overall restructuri ng of the
partfalio or any other reason whatsoever.

X. Meetings and Communications

* As a matter of course, each investment manager should promptly communicate to the
Committee and the Foundation's consultant any marterial changes in the investment manager's
outlook, investment policy, and tactics.

«  Each investment manager should be available on a reasonable basis for ielephone
communication when nesded

= Any material event that affects the ownership of each Investment management firm, any
brokerage affiliation of such firm, its key investrnent personnel, or its management must be
reparted promptly to the Committee and the Foundation’s eonsultant,

* The Committee should obtain and review written performance measurement reports not less

than momnthly.

The consulrant should generally meet with the Committes in person quartarly.

This Policy Statement is intended to be a sinmary of an invesiment philosophy that
provides guidance for the Committee and other parties responsible for the management
of these assets. [t is understood that there can be no guarantees about the attainment of
the goals or investment objectives ontlined here,

As noted previously, this Policy Statement was prepared based on the information
provided in the Mervill Lynch Investment Policy Statement Service Questionnaive. I is
the Commivtee's responsibility te provide all the necessary and relevant information for
its preparation and the Policy Statement should be reviewed periodically to enswre that
if i5 accurate and complete, It should be understood that any changes to this
information would significantly impacr this Policy Statemenr.

Pag= 11

M3



Page 45

XI1. roval

This Policy Statement has beern prepared for the review and approval of the Invesiment
Committee, [ is recommended thar the Foundation's ather professional advisors, such ax an
attorney, actbary, ondfor accawnians, review the Policy Siatement. These professionals
should be called upon by the Investment Committee 1o check relavans documentation,
particilarly in the caze af trusts or vetivement plans or where there are legal constraints or
prohibitions that impact the Foundarion's investment porifolio. The veview and approval of
the Palicy Statenent is the wltimare responsibility of the Invesnnent Commitree.

Upon final approval by tie Invesoment Comittes, the Policy Statement showld be sent fo the
Foundation’s investment inanagers. It is the Foundaiion’s responsibility ro confirm the
investinent manager's acceptance of the Policy Statement, and it is the investment manager's
responsthiliry to adhere to the Palicy Statement in managing the Foundation's accoumt.

It 15 understood that this Policy Statement is 1o be reviewed periadically by the Foundarion ro
determine if any revisions arve warranted for any reasons including changing circimstances
sucht as, but nor limited to, changey in financial stans, Fdsk loleranece, or changes invalving
the Mvestment Manogers.

By: Marvin Russell, Chairman of the Investment Commiltee Diate

By: fim Hinnmer, Executive Direcior Date

Fage [2

5MEM3



